
 

Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC 
Two International Place 
16th Floor 
Boston, MA 02110 
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www.eckertseamans.com 

 
 
 Ryan M. Murphy 

617-342-6884 
rmmurphy@eckertseamans.com 

 
June 25, 2021 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Boulevard 
Warwick, RI  02888 
luly.massaro@puc.ri.gov 

 
Re: Docket 5073 - Petition of Retail Energy Supply Association  

for Implementation of Purchase of Receivables Program 
 

Dear Ms. Massaro,  
 
Please find the following document enclosed herewith in the above-entitled petition:  
  

1. Retail Energy Supply Association’s Response to Public Utilities Commission 
Record Request No. 5. 

 
Thank you for your attention to this filing.1  If you have any questions, please do not 

hesitate to contact me at 617-342-6884. 
 
        Very Truly Yours, 
 
        /s/ Ryan M. Murphy 
 
         Ryan M. Murphy 
 
Enclosure 
cc: Docket 5073 Service List 
 
 
 

                                                 
1 Per Commission counsel’s update on October 2, 2020 concerning the COVID-19 emergency period, RESA is 
submitting an electronic version of this filing. RESA will also provide the Commission Clerk with 
six (6) hard copies of the enclosures via First Class Mail. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 
I hereby certify that a copy of the cover letter and any materials accompanying this 

certificate was electronically transmitted to the individuals listed below on June 25, 2021. 
 
      /s/ Ryan M. Murphy 

__________________________________  
      Ryan M. Murphy, Esq. 
 
Docket No. 5073 – Retail Energy Supply Associations Petition for Implementation of 
Purchase of Receivables Program 
 
Service List updated 4/30/2021 
 
Name/Address E-mail Distribution Phone 
NRG Energy, Inc. 
Ryan M. Murphy, Esq. 
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC 
Two International Place, 16th Floor  
Boston, MA 02110 

rmmurphy@eckertseamans.com;  617-342-
6884      CWaksler@eckertseamans.com; 

Kmoury@eckertseamans.com; 
DODell@eckertseamans.com; 
 

National Grid 
Andrew Marcaccio, Esq. 
National Grid. 
280 Melrose St. 
Providence, RI  02907 

Andrew.Marcaccio@nationalgrid.com; 401-784-7263 
 
 

CELIA.OBRIEN@nationalgrid.com; 
Jennifer.hutchinson@nationalgrid.com;  
Juliana.Griffiths@nationalgrid.com;  
Joanne.scanlon@nationalgrid.com;  
 
Josh.Pasquariello@nationalgrid.com;  
Manprit.Aneja@nationalgrid.com;  

Joan.Jerz@nationalgrid.com;  
Division of Public Utilities 
Leo Wold, Esq. 
John Spirito, Esq. 
Division of Public Utilities and Carriers 
 

Leo.wold@dpuc.ri.gov;  
John.spirito@dpuc.ri.gov;  
Margaret.L.Hogan@dpuc.ri.gov; 
John.bell@dpuc.ri.gov; 
Joel.Munoz@dpuc.ri.gov;  
dmacrae@riag.ri.gov; 
Mfolcarelli@riag.ri.gov;  
 

Kathy Kelly 
Carrie Gilbert 
Daymark Energy Advisors 
 

kkelly@daymarkea.com; 
 

 

cgilbert@daymarkea.com;  
 

mailto:DODell@eckertseamans.com
mailto:Jennifer.hutchinson@nationalgrid.com
mailto:Juliana.Griffiths@nationalgrid.com
mailto:Joanne.scanlon@nationalgrid.com
mailto:Josh.Pasquariello@nationalgrid.com
mailto:Manprit.Aneja@nationalgrid.com
mailto:Joan.Jerz@nationalgrid.com
mailto:Leo.wold@dpuc.ri.gov
mailto:John.spirito@dpuc.ri.gov
mailto:Margaret.L.Hogan@dpuc.ri.gov
mailto:John.bell@dpuc.ri.gov
mailto:Joel.Munoz@dpuc.ri.gov
mailto:dmacrae@riag.ri.gov
mailto:Mfolcarelli@riag.ri.gov
mailto:kkelly@daymarkea.com
mailto:cgilbert@daymarkea.com


  Page 3 
 

 
Direct Energy Business LLC 
Joseph A. Farside, Jr. 
Locke Lord LLP 
2800 Financial Plaza  
Providence, RI 02903  
 

Joseph.Farside@lockelord.com;  401-274-9200 

Good Energy, Inc. 
James G. Rhodes, Esq. 
205 Governor St. 
Providence, RI 02906 
 

jamie.rhodes@goodenergy.com;  401-225-3441 
 philip.carr@goodenergy.com; 

stefano@goodenergy.com; 
patrick@goodenergy.com; 

File an original & 9 copies w/: 
Luly E. Massaro, Commission Clerk 
Cynthia Wilson-Frias, Counsel 
Public Utilities Commission 
89 Jefferson Blvd. 
Warwick, RI  02888 

Luly.massaro@puc.ri.gov; 401-780-2017 
 Alan.nault@puc.ri.gov;  

Cynthia.WilsonFrias@puc.ri.gov; 
Todd.bianco@puc.ri.gov;  
John.harrington@puc.ri.gov;  
Rudolph.S.Falcone@puc.ri.gov;  

Office of Energy Resources 
Albert Vitali, Esq. 
Nicholas Ucci 
Christopher Kearns  

Nicholas.ucci@energy.ri.gov;  

Christopher.Kearns@energy.ri.gov; 
Becca.Trietch@energy.ri.gov; 
Nathan.Cleveland@energy.ri.gov;  
Carrie.Gill@energy.ri.gov; 

Albert.vitali@doa.ri.gov 

Michael McElroy, Esq. 
McElroy & Donaldson 

Michael@mcelroylawoffice.com;  

PPL Electric Utilities 
Ronald Reybitz 
Stephen Breininger 
 

rjreybitz@pplweb.com;  
 

 

skbreininger@pplweb.com; 
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mailto:Rudolph.S.Falcone@puc.ri.gov
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mailto:rjreybitz@pplweb.com
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Retail Energy Supply Association 
 Docket No. 5073 

In Re: Retail Energy Supply Association (“RESA”) 
Implementation of Purchase of Receivables Program  

Response to Public Utilities Commission’s Record Request from June 17, 2021 Hearing 
 

 
Commission Record Request No. 5 

 
Request: 
 
Referencing paragraph D.2.a, please confirm that RESA has no objection to adding language at 
the end of the sentence, “unless otherwise determined by the Commission.” 
 
Response: 
 
RESA confirms that it has no objection to adding this language to the end of the sentence in 
paragraph D.2.a of the Settlement Term Sheet. 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by and under the supervision of:  Daniel W. Allegretti 

June 25, 2021 
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